

RE: Torys Comments on Blakes Draft Legislation

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Date: Fri, 07 Apr 2017 08:07:06 -0400

Are you attending the meeting at Blakes at 10 this morning – thought we would see the state of the nation then.

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: April-07-17 8:02 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Fwd: Torys Comments on Blakes Draft Legislation

I am not sure if this version of the material is supposed to go to you so pls keep to yourself if not. There is a great deal of conversation still in process. Any chance we could defer our conversation this afternoon until monday when we see a new draft?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Michael Boll" <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
To: "Kim Marshall" <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, "Jeannette Briggs" <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, "Anthony Martinello" <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>, "Michael Lyle" <Michael.Lyle@ieso.ca>
Subject: Fw: Torys Comments on Blakes Draft Legislation

Fyi

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Peter Hamilton <PHamilton@stikeman.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 4:38 PM
To: Michael Boll
Subject: FW: Torys Comments on Blakes Draft Legislation

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

See attached. Obviously not light comments.

Peter Hamilton
Tel : (416) 869-5564
phamilton@stikeman.com

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9

www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEWYORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Feldman, Michael [<mailto:mfeldman@torys.com>]

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 4:26 PM

To: ASHBOURNE, STEPHEN

Cc: JACKSON, ADAM; Peter Hamilton; LEE John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; WONG Leslie - LAWDIV; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV; JUDY.WILSON@blakes.com; Bryson.Stokes@blakes.com; Hill, Krista; Ramchandani, Rima; Keizer, Charles; Myers, Jonathan; Emes, Aaron; Mansoori, Nina; Wortsman, Jerald; Bomhof, Scott; Estey, Bill; Feldman, Michael; Watson, Gwen; James.Rehob@ontario.ca; Alan Hibben; 'Shear, Dan (ENERGY)'; Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca; O'Brian, Adam; Fitzpatrick, Michael F.

Subject: Torys Comments on Blakes Draft Legislation

All,

I am attaching our comments on the last version of the draft legislation sent to us by Blakes. Both a clean and blacklined version are attached.

This is being distributed to OPG at the same time as everyone else and so remains subject to their comments as this is very much a work in process.

We also just received comments from Hunton & Williams but in the interests of time we have not been able to include those in our mark up, but expect to be in a position to raise any of their big issues at our meeting tomorrow. Also, I will send their comments separately to Blakes.

Regards,

Michael K. Feldman

P. 416.865.7513 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679

79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com



This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.